

UNIVERSITY GRANTS COMMISSION
BAHADUR SHAH ZAFAR MARG
NEW DELHI-110002.

No.F. 8-93/86 (CPP-I)

Dated: August, 88.

To

The Registrar,
North-Eastern Hill University,
Lower Lachumiere,
Shillong-793001,
Meghalaya.

3 SEP 1988

Sub: List of Colleges prepared under Section 2(f)
of the UGC Act, 1956-Inclusion of New Colleges.

Sir,

I am directed to refer to your letter No. CDC/C(2f)/
88/747-50 dated 14.7.88 on the above subject and to say that
the same of the following colleges have been included in the
above list under Non-Govt. colleges teaching upto Bachelor's
Degree :-

Name of the College	Year of Estt. of the College.	Remarks
1. Patkai Christian College Chumukedima, Nagaland. (on permanent affiliation) Dr. Tulsem A. Shishak	1979	The College is fit to receive Central Assist- ance under Sec. 12(B) of the UGC Act, 1956.
2. Kolasib College, Kolasib, Mizoram. (On temporary affiliation) T.B.C. Liandala	1979	The College is not fit to receive Central assistance under under Sec.12(B) of the UGC Act, 1956, till it is granted permanent affiliation.

Yours faithfully,

(A.K. DOGRA)
Under Secretary

Copy forwarded to :-

1. The Principal, Patkai Christian College, Chumukedima, Nagaland.
2. The Principal, Kolasib College, Kolasib, Mizoram.
3. Computer Cell
4. Accounts 'G' Section
5. All Officers/Sections in the UGC Office.
6. Guard file.

(J.P. MITTAL)